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PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF STEEL RACKS 
 

This Bid Bulletin No. 1 modifies the respective portions of the Bidding Documents 

issued on 18 October 2022. 

 

The changes to the Bidding Documents, as indicated in the succeeding pages, are 

being issued in compliance with Section 22.5 of the Revised 2016 Implementing Rules 

and Regulations of RA 9184. Under this section, the procuring entity is directed to 

issue an amendment at least seven (7) days before the deadline for submission of the 

bid. 

 

Except as expressly amended by this Bid Bulletin, all other terms and conditions of the 

Bidding Documents issued on 18 October 2022 shall remain unchanged and shall 

remain in full force and effect in accordance with their terms. 

 

For guidance and information of all concerned. 

 

 

                       SGD. 
MINERVA ELOISA P. ESQUIVIAS 
Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee 
Philippine Statistics Authority 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF STEEL RACKS 
 

Bid Bulletin No. 1 

 

Reference Amendments/Revisions 

Section III – Bid Data Sheet ITB Clause 20.2 
 
The following documents shall be required:  
 
a. PhilGEPS Certificate of Registration and 
Membership  
 
b. Mayor’s Permit issued by the city or 
municipality where the principal place of 
business of the prospective bidder is located;  
 
c. Latest Income and Business Tax Return; 
and/or Tax Clearance Certificate per Executive 
Order No. 398, Series of 2005, as finally 
reviewed and approved by the Bureau of 
Internal Revenue (BIR) d. Registration 
certificate from the Securities and Exchange 
Commission (SEC), Department of Trade and 
Industry (DTI) for sole proprietorship, or 
Cooperative Development Authority (CDA) for 
cooperatives, or any proof of such registration; 
and 

Section III – Bid Data Sheet ITB Clause 
20.2 
 
The following documents shall be 
required:  
 
a. PhilGEPS Certificate of Registration 
and Membership. 
 

Section VI – Schedule of Requirements 
 
Request for extension on the delivery schedule 
from 30 calendar days to 90 calendar days 

Section VI – Schedule of Requirements 
 
From: Delivery of goods/commissioning 
all works completed within 30 calendar 
days upon receipt of Notice to Proceed 
(NTP)  
 
To: Delivery of goods/commissioning all 
works completed within 60 calendar 
days upon receipt of Notice to Proceed 
(NTP). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF STEEL RACKS 
 

Question and Answer (as of 31 October 2022) 

 

Reference Query Response/s 

Jenelyn 
Berden 
(Magneto 
Enterprises) 
 
Jojo 
Deocadiz 
(Tri-M Vault 
Specialist) 

In the Single Largest Completed 
Contract (SLCC), can the PSA consider 
steel cabinets for steel racks? 

We will only consider  
Steel Racks.  

Jannes 
Francisco 
(Progress 
Home and 
Office 
Furnishings) 

With regard to the delivery period, can 
the PSA consider 90 to 120 days? 

We can amend the 
delivery period to 
within 60 calendar 
days upon receipt of 
Notice to Proceed 
(NTP). 

Jannes 
Francisco 
(Progress 
Home and 
Office 
Furnishings) 

With regard to the SLCC, can the PSA 
consider compactors? 
 

We will only consider 
Steel Racks. 

Jojo 
Deocadiz 
(Tri-M Vault 
Specialist) 
 
 
 

With regard to the Technical 
Specifications Page No. 31 Assembly – 
two sides with two vertical stoppers cross 
brace, so at each side there are two 
cross brace or two flat bars with cross? 

The Technical 
Specifications 
provided in the 
Bidding Document 
remain the same. 

Rosalinda 
Visalda 
(Magneto 
Enterprises) 

Can the cross brace be eliminated since 
there are corner gussets? 

The Technical 
Specifications 
provided in the 
Bidding Document 
remain the same. 

Jenelyn 
Berden 
(Magneto 
Enterprises) 

With regard to the number of copies to be 
submitted, one original copy and one 
additional copy?  

The bidders shall 
submit one (1) copy. 
We are also requesting 
for an additional hard 
copy and/or USB copy. 
However, failure 
submit the additional 
hard copy and/or USB 
copy will not be a 
ground for 
disqualification. 



NSB 
Engineering 
Design and 
Fabrication: 

We recommend supply and delivery of 
metal fabrication. 

The Technical 
Specifications 
provided in the 
Bidding Document 
remain the same. 

Jojo 
Deocadiz 
(Tri-M Vault 
Specialist): 

With regard to the Technical 
Specifications – Assembly, it is stated 
that “All parts are bolted at 1/4 x 5/8”. 
Normally, we use 1/4 x 1/2 inch.  

The Technical 
Specifications 
provided in the 
Bidding Document 
remain the same. 

Jojo 
Deocadiz 
(Tri-M Vault 
Specialist): 

We purchased the bid documents 
yesterday, however, the sample forms 
were not included.  

The sample forms will 
be provided to all 
bidders. 
Unfortunately, the PSA 
procurement website 
is under maintenance.  
However, the same is 
posted in the 
PhilGEPS website. 

Jannes 
Francisco 
(Progress 
Home and 
Office 
Furnishings): 

In case of the winning bidder, is there a 
need to submit a sample prior to the 
issuance of Notice to Proceed? 
 

Yes. The winning 
bidder is required to 
submit or provide 
sample. 

 




